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TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Jill Pahl - Manager 
Napa-Vallejo Waste Management Authority 

REPORT BY: Belinda Yamate, Secretary, 253-4471 

SUBJECT: Devlin Road Recycling and Transfer Station (DRTS), American Canyon Sanitary Landfill (ACSL), 
Oat Hill Quarry, and Permanent Hazardous Waste Collection Facility (PHWCF) Quarterly Report

RECOMMENDATION

DEVLIN ROAD RECYCLING AND TRANSFER STATION (DRTS), AMERICAN CANYON SANITARY LANDFILL (ACSL), 
OAT HILL QUARRY, AND PERMANENT HAZARDOUS WASTE COLLECTION FACILITY (PHWCF) QUARTERLY 
REPORT
DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ITEM: Discussion of the October through December 2005 quarterly report of 
DRTS, ACSL, Quarry and PHWCF activities.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

It is requested that this item be continued until the May meeting where it will be provided as a six month report 
instead of just the October to December quarterly report.

FISCAL IMPACT

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: The proposed action is not a project as defined by 14 California Code of 
Regulations 15378 (State CEQA Guidelines) and therefore CEQA is not applicable.



BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

None.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

None

Manager:  Approve

Reviewed By: Jill Pahl
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